
From: 
To: 

Sent: 4/6/2021 10:39:39 AM 
Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown- Plumas National Forest - Bucks Greek 1101 

It’s your call on the KMZ. You know the status of the design and who your sending it to. They need to be clear on 
the fact that this is our pre-design information so the potential for change exists. 

We will be meeting Friday morning 4/16 

Mobile 
Office: 
Intern 

Email: 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

From: 
Sent: Tuesda 2021 10:37 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown- Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101 
Importance: High 

Helan1 
Can I forward the KMZ to the Forest? Do we have a game plan on where we want to meet up and when? 

Thanks! 

From: 
Sent: Tuesda 2021 10:32 AM t: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 10:32 AN. 
Tot 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
opening attachments.***** 
Can someone send a map of where you want to go? 

Sent: Tuesda 2021 8:53 AM 
To: 

Subject: FW: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown- Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101 
Importance: High 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000005979 



I hope all is well 

We have a proposed System Hardening project that may involve the Plumas National Forest. We do not have a 
full scope of the project at this time; however, it is a system hardening project where we will be replacing poles and 
conductor. We wil also be installing larger crossarms and potentially having interest poles. Please find the KMZ 
attached. We are attempting to organize a field meet where PG&E Executives may be in attendance. They have 
requested that the Plumas NF attend this job walk. The job walk is scheduled for next Thursday or Friday. I was 
hoping that one of you could attend the walkdown or send a Forest representative. Is that doable? If yes, what day 
works best for the Forest? 

Thank you! 

This electronic message contains information ge~rated by the USDA solely f:or the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately: 
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